
Subject: STATUS Hollywood Media District Request Status on Parking Petition N. Citrus Avenue Between Santa Monica / 
Lexington
From: Lisa Schechter
Date: 03/22/2016 03:29 PM
To: Jeannie Shen
CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Mike Malick <mike.malick@marcusmillichap.com>, Johnson Hartig 
<johnson@ilovelibertine.com>

Dear Jeannie:

I am circling back with you regarding the Parking Petition for North Citrus Avenue between Santa Monica and Lexington.  The original 
completed package was delivered to your office back on February 1, 2016.  I email you a status request back on February 24th and you 
stated that the Department was in the process of re-organizing and you would be assigning the request to a staff member.  Do you have  a 
contact person at your  Department that will be handling this petition?  If so, please provide me the name and contact information.   At the 
very least I would like to supply my Board Members an update this coming Thursday March 24th. 

I appreciate any updates and timing information that I can supply.

Regards, 

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org


